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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

ASSETS

Curent Statement Dale

2

Nonadmitted
Assels

Net Admitied
Assals {Cak. 1
minus Col. 2)

Prior Year Nel
Admitted Assels

Stocks:

2.1 Prefered slocks .
2.2 Commonsiocks ..............o0es
Maorigage loans on real eslate:

3.1 Fiestliens
3.2 Other than first Siens
Realestate:

4.1 Properiies occupied by the company {less$ ... SR
4.2 Properlies heid for ihe production of income {less § . .

A

Securities lending reinvested collatersl assels
Aggregale write-ins for invesled assels ..
Sublolals, cash and invested assets [Line 1 through Line 11}
Title plants fess § ... charged off {for Title insurers only}
Invesiment income dug and accrued
Premiums 2nd considerations:

15.1 UncoBiected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection .

15.2 Deferred premums, agen!s'bahnmandimldh:enisbmkedbuldelenedafdnolyelme
{incloding $ .. . .eamed bul unbiled premiums)

5.3 Acorued retrospective premiums
s&ﬂecll;redelmmlm 0 i

Refnsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinsurers ...
16.2  Funds held by or deposited with remnsured companies
16.3 Other amounts receivabile inder reinsurance conlracts
Amounis receivable relating o uninsured plans ... .
Corrent federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon
Ne! deferred tax asset

1.
12.
13
1
15.

16.

1.1
18.2

Elecironic data processing equipment and software

Furnilure and equipment, including health care delivery assels (§
Net adjustment in assets and Eabiities due o loreign exchange rates
Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiiates
...} and olher amotnts receivable
Aggregate write-ins for other-dhan-ivested assels
Tola) asse!s excluding Separale Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protecied Cefl Accounts {Ling 12 fo Line 25)

From Separate Accounts, Segregaled Accounts and Protected Cell Accovnts ..
Totals {Line 6 and Line 77} .

6,034,745

DEI'AII.S OF WRITE-INS

1190, Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling: 11 from overflow page
1199, Toals {Line 1101 theough Line $103 phus Ling 1198) {Line 1 above)

%%, Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 25 from overflow page
2590, Totals {Line 2501 theough Line 2503 plus Line 2588) Line 25above) ... i




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Assoctation Group Health Plan
LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Cuerent Period Priot Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Tolal
1. Claimsunpaid (lass$ ... ENSURECR 8088). Lo 1,690,000 [ o] 1,600,000 | ... 1,741,000
2. Accrued medical incentive pood and bOMUS BMOURIS. . . ........ooovmeniciiiiiiiiiiinirin e armn e eens [ oo [ e
3. Unpaid claims aRUSIMENt BXDRNSES.....coveurrirssnnsrrirrrrrassnssssnssiississmserserrrasannnrrenrnsssnnforneiiis 25,000 |oineniint et 25,000 |...... 220,000
4 ggtega Wm&umeﬁahiﬂyols for madical loss ratio
e per {he Public Health Semice Act ... L L L
5. Agoregale [fepoBCY FBSBIVES .............ooooiiiiiiiiii e e s s s s sssnias Lo L |
B. Property/casualty uneamed pRBmm IBSBIVE ...........c.eeeeeceerrssenneemmenrinsnmmnnmnnrrrnrnnsnnsssrrrcasfesssensmmsn i e,
7. ApgregateheakiclaimBSEVES ..............oooiviiiniisncrrnrrsesseseeeiensnneccceneennnnerenens s fesssc L L
B.  Promioms receved N BOVANCE ... . B2df.......... 8,28 .. ... 8,29
9. Generalexpensesdueoracomed............o .o | 20,449 049 ... 17,135
B T N s s st Ao
0.2 WMot lorrod b Babiily v i s e A P 0 L e A oA e e s B i 5
1.  Ceded reinsurance premiums Payable ..... . iicoucesemvereriommnsreinnsiisannssrnnsrsmnennnsrenerbrnntsansies| eisssensnnnciins [orssnnnnnrnnannns e
12, Amounls withheld or retained for the accounl 6f OIheES . ... oo |
13.  Remitlances andillems not allocaled Lyt e s i b b s s s iR i e s e s il
B i s e oo amd Whwen hn 53 e e b o s b
15.  Amounts due lo parent, subsidiaries and alffiates, ... ... | L
18:.  Derivalives . oo oy e R S P S LS L s I i SR s s e ket D e S ads
AT, PayableforSBoUnles .............overeeeoeeeesseeenneeesesssnesssseneeesrenesenscnemessensesesens|eeeensessnneneen o e[
18 Payable fOrSECUTIESIENENG .........o.ov.evosoeeeeevsee s ceeneesensessaesens s b ateni et
19.  Funds held umder reinsurance trealies (with$ .............
L SO unauthorized remsurers and §
2. Reinswance in unauthorized and cerdified (§,..................
21, Net adjustments in assets and febilities due to forelgn exchangerates ...l b
22, Liabikty for amounts held under uninstred plans ... ..o e [ b
23, Aggregate weile-ins for other liabifties (inchuding$ ... . 661,505 curvent) R 1 DR B61,5050........ 619,795
24, Tolatliabities (Line 1 1o Line 20 o i S e e R £02, 005,402 [oroaniimgas asi 2,605,162 2,606,183
25.  Aggregaie wrile-ins for speda suplus funds ... XXX XXX |eesstssmidnilas st
.  Common caplal SICK . uins. . ks s bsumsie e s i w4 o T S A 3 A o XXX XXX |ossecivames
2. Prelemed IS0 ... oo o) XXX XXX
28. Gross paid inand contributed surplus. ... XXX XAX s sty
R NS DO G A D o T e e e T e B s S A e S XXX XX acsmsnaelassnssi
20, Aggregala wile-iis for oher-hareSpecial SUPRS NS ... ..._.......o oo, XXX XXX Lo
30, Unassigned S {SUPS). .. . oo\ XXX xxx ... 4,225 3,24,01
32, Lessiteasury siock, at cost:
B e shares common (valug inclded in Line 26§ ... ... | e e Ty XXX b 5 9 SN PP Phtth ot e (o PR s Lo P
X S shares prelerred (value includedinline 278 ... ... )... XXX xxx |
33, Tolal capital and strplus (Line 5 foLine I minus Ling 32} ... ... oo XXX Xxx 1. 4,229,583 1,240
M, Total Lisiftes, capita and swplus (Line 24and v 33) ... .. ...\ XXX xxx | 6,834,745 5,830,260
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
T e e o e i B R g R U i i vt SR |ofpiacinalaier SUIR) (et MM
768, e, S RS —— —
7009 Totals {Line 7301 through Line 230 plus Line 2398) {Line Z3abave) ... ... ... RIS R R 664,505 19,785
O s T e e e e e R o T e D T ek XXX XAX  |ecwweamvesloans sese
0. PR e o XXX Il e S e
e e o g bt XX e I I
R s LR st sty I W Bl
T Sk T e R R o R S T Xk W [
3009, To!als{meawiﬂm)ghme:m:lphsLneM) (leauabm) ............................................ XXX XAX i e L




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year to Date Priot YeartoDale [ Prior Year Ended
December M
1 2 k] 4
Uncovered Tota) Tolal Tolal
SO ¥ T T PP XXX . N2 000 ... 7,563
2. Nel premivm income {inchuding§ ... ... 10,610 non-health premiom income) ................. A XXX BTN 2 -] I P 13,45, 1 . 17,813,358
3. Change in uneamed premium reserves and reserve for rafecredils ... ... XAX | smummeocnimnmmint] s man i s pmiion el ugem s s s o
4, Feeforsenvce (netol$ ... ........... medical eXpenses). . ... b 4.9 CURNREE O R M- G
LR 1 -1 S XAX | e R T e e i P
5. Apgregale wite-ins for other health care felaled [VBIUES .. ... ...........o.oov it XXX 91,55 w102 |, 192,553
1. Aggregate wiite-ns for olher non-health revenues. ... XXX |asemasmespnams . N0901 .. 20,90
B. Tolalrevenues JLine 210LIeT) ... .crvuuuermnnrnmininsinsnnnrrmnumnasuimnssbrrbnstsmpsscsians Xxx 1. 14,218,949 |. 13,602,964 [....... 18,206,812
Hospitalimedical DRBRS. . ....cecuvviasnnenscevusrrsiassssaarniiisismiamsirinnasanssnneerrsnsrseansseseemas frasmssennnnansnnsnss o 8,916,074 |..... 10,409,756 |....... 14,276,485
10, Oflhiet professiona] SEVIEES .......vevriorirneestemnriosssasssatssiinisansssanstmmnssanssrnnrrinsnaanssnssrers|osananecnininn . 692,485 ... UTZILT ) IR 894, 366
U 11 Y o DO N i SO R A U S o o bRk b RE PR I RE BREL SO o Sl e R AL Sl Fe e SR ern s | EF PR e
12, Emergency 1om and OUDDHBIBE .14y i, iissseeeasismisisinsbareniasinannssinssnsbinssbnrns sonbaiissvnssmans|civinitnmnainsiinnnsasnsnrnrmmnnsnnirr[erinissmnnns e [ mnnnion
13; ProsoiplONOMIGS ... c.cvuemssiiverrserbiiasassneas ko bisans sanmasiasssnnsnnnnnnsnnsndvanminprpissamturmeriilassnsns snsnian 2,812,543 |.... 2,674,9%6 |........ 3,569,362
14. Aggregate write-ins for olher hospilaland medical. ... ... e | 149,083 (........ ). 185,823
15. Incentive pool, withhold adjusiments and bonus amounts ... ... Sied i et S e e e e R R i e B S R R R R TR
{6, Sublotal (Ui QMOLING 15) . .oiiniuiiiminiiniinnnsvomssbabnsdasansr kb isaassiinmnnsibismnsvmna s vbmssaniwnmns| evinsanavnuasresinis]iinaaes 12,631,045 |....... 13,941,649 18,936,066
Less:
11 Hel roms Ui Feeoees s e e e e o e R e S 32 T SR in.6m 1,286,307
18. Total hospital and medical {Line tEmimsLina 17) ... ... L2246 300992 ... 17,649,750
L T L g g T LIILRTTTIITITPT e
20, Claims adjustmeni expenses, induding$ ................. cost containmenl expenses ... e 093,349 ].......... 2077 ... 1,122,639
2, Genpral administrative pxpenses. .: o viston ceii i e e AT L e i 1% ] ... 56,2121.......... 163,851
2. Immrmluldemﬂmdeﬂammuhmhaﬂslms ....... increase in
reserves B Rfe Only) ... e e e . (46,0000].......... 382,000 |........... 43,000
23. Total underwriling dedactions {Line 1B throughLine 22y .. ... . ... fe s 13,221,146 U ) I I 19,015,249
M. Nelunderwriting gain or {loss) {Line BminusLine23) .. ... ... XXX s 058,803 | .. mwmaml . {608,437)
25,-- Nok Brvestment ICOME BAIMEH ... s yaisivegiatise o s o e G o % 6 R S iy S M R g | om0 2 g 5,043 . B85 ). ..., 7,908
5. Nelreakzed capilal gains [losses) less capitalgainsbanol ... ... e e e e
27. Netinvestmen! gains {losses) {Line 25phes LI 2B) ... ..o eree e e 5,043 i B985 Jeiiciing 7,908
7. Nelgainor (loss fmmagen!s'orpremxnbalamesdwgedoﬂ[(anmnewmeds ...... O }
{amoont ofi$....... P U I ey e ol e DR A | AT Sl b ik Rt Ll et s
20 Agoragate write-ins for othet Income or expenses. s ATl Sk LSRRG R R s e e it anaidss
30. Netincome or {loss) afier capial gains lax and bafore all other federal income faxes........................
{Line 24 plus tna 27 plos Line 8Pl LNB 29} . .. ... X s 1,003,245 e {800,528
31. Federal and foreignincome LaXBS INEWITBA ... ... ..._......0oooeiiiniinnen e XXX famas
32, Nelincome [loss) {Line 30 mins Line 31} ... ... ...oovivnveii e XXX 1,003,846 (m1.00). ... {800,528}
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0601. A‘IRFPas»Thwgh.. P P e AT R S A e S R B S IR S L XA ssassw 0,998 |....... 111 182,553
080225 wuasintniimmn i e e e e T e e e L e e e LR b 3 % SRR [AURE: NN (L) TR [ ——
0600 e i B R D L e S e e S e e s R XXX Bndess e s A R
06%8. Summyohemnngmﬂ-mlumeﬁhmmﬂw .............................................. XXX lasidnsesualsritai b ek o
0609, Tolats {Line 0601 theoogh Line 0603 plus Line 0698) {Line 6abOVE] . ...........ooooviiiiiiiie i, XXX i 01,998 |..... w2 ... 182,553
071, SelﬂmnmthOLIurempaymumnmm .......................................................... S e s e 200,904
70250 s p o omepims i i s e BRI S L T, T L e B e S b3 % QRN Kot e ) e S
R e R e o XXX EEnsesdlocaiilas gl i
0798. Summary of remaining write-ns for Line 7 from overflowpage. .. ._........................ XXX s e
0799. Tolals {Line 070 theough Line 0703 plus Line 0708) {Line Tabove)........... .......... XXX 20,901 . 20,901
1401.::: ACA Fees |incl. ATRF and POORIY . vutivias i ivitinbaiics sudsn o snehiins din s bat s b dad s Sunsiaummimivdus bm | o0ve i su e inde nnmie| i i iigose 149,083 |..... 148,190 |.......... 195,823
}% ........................................................ Gt 1 Gl DT s
1498, Summary of remaining wite-ins for Line 14 fromoverfowpage. ... ... o 50d RNt ey
1490, Tolals {Line 1401 throtgh Line 1403 plus Line $438) {Line 48bove) ....................cooooiiiriiiiieeiieii oo i 149,053 |..... 4950 ... 195,823
D00 o e R e R T R R R R NS e st sl i nn el e s e
. 1 PSSR REPRRRTTT! ESSRRTETPREU [FRUUURINPRRSRRITN PSRRI
B s L e e A T P e e e e e e s e e e e e S e et e | S s
2008, " Summexy of remaiming wrie-ins for Lirié 2 [rom overflow page. ;. 1 fe e e R L R A n s s naaa e s A i s E
2999, Tolals {Line 2004 through Line 2903 plus Line 2098) (Line Mabeve) .............ooooooeiervoiinnacinn i e




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Heaith Plan
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (continued)

2 828

B &

Change in nonadmilied assels.

40. Change in unauthorized and certified reinswrance . .,

#1. Changen lreasury stock ...

42. Change insuplusnofes.....
43, Cumelative effect of changes in accounting principles

44,2 Translerred from swrplus {Stock Dividend)
4.3 Transferred fo swplus. ... ...

45, Surplus adjustments:

45.2 Transferred fo capilal {Stock Dividend)
45.3 Tranferred ffomeapital. ... .. :
46. Dividends fo stockholders..............
41.  Aggregate write-ins for gains or (losses) in surplus
48. Nel change in capital and surplys (Line 34 lo Line 47) .
48, Capite)and surphus end of reporling peniod {Line 33 plus Line 43}

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

2

Prior Year
ToDate

Capia and surphs por seporting year
Netincome or {loss) ffom Line 32
Change in vakuation basis of aggregale poliy and claims reserves
. Change i el unweakzed capilal gains (losses) less capilal gains tax of ...
37. Change in net vavealized foreign exchange capital gain of {oss)
Change i net deferred income tax

. 4,024,846

{751,082}

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

4798, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from overflowpage . .........
4796. Tolals (Line 4701 through Line 4703 plus Line 4798) (Line 47 above)




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

CASH FLOW

Curren! Year Priof Year Prior Year Ended
ToDale ToDate December 31

Premiums colected ned of reinsurance wipe A A BN R ] 3 4 A K o e S e, WAT0BS . N6l )............ 11,554,230

Netinvestmentingome ... B s M e R et B 5,08 [iiinisin B, 188 Joudiiiei i 7,909
MISCRIBNBOUS BIOOMB ... ...\ \ee e iist s e e ens s sssme e e e e e s b e s e e e bt e e e e i P [heaten i R T B o KEY I B 303,454

[l e

4. Total {Line {throvghLine 3) ... e | 4508 |............. 13,700,306 | ... ... 17,955,590

Benefil and Joss refaled payments ........ ... e | e raen 12,079 ... 1315997 (... .. 11,657,286
Nel transfers lo Separale . Segregaled Accounts and Protected Cel Amnts ................................................................. P skt
Commissions, expumpaidardaggragalemﬂe-mfotdmm . . R o e 1042500 | S97632 ... 1,302,678
Dmdendspad jopolicyholders ... P e T e e R St e e A e s | R R

D o = h th

1. Tolal {Line Sthroughbine 8) ... Fy A e e 13,220,462 )............. 14,303,568 |....... ... 18,960, 184

1. et cash from operations (Line d minus Live 10) ... ... 1,24,%4 | ... e 03,283 {1,004,571)

Cash from [nvestments

12. Proceeds from investments sold, malured of repaid:
Y0 BN ... i i ot e i e S SR R S R T S AL St T SN i | 8 i o i i R Y P e

12.0 Total bvestment proceeds {Line 12. Lthrough Line 12.3) i iimniiisnninniinmanndiaisnivn | sivaiiiiinmuianaiidanninimannnidifaaialiiiananims

13. Cosl of invesiments acquired {long-ferm
1.1 Bonds .. Wl“ flrgicn oriy) ..........................................................................................................................

136 Miscellaneous applications ..

13.7 Tolal iwestments acquired {Line 13, 1hroughLine 136} ..o St e S 5 e i s

14. Nelincrease or (decrease) in contract loans and premivmnotes ................. e R e R DO

15.  Nel cash from iovestments (Line 12,8 minus Line 13.7 and Line 14) ... R SO ——— T A R s

Cash from Financing and Misceflzneous Sources

16. Cash provided {appliad):
16.1 Smm.n'apﬂalmts e T e Saa e R R S SR TR ki 2 A e S e g
122 Capnlalandmp%:imsuplm lesstreamstock ...................................................... RN R EE e S ] s e A

16.4  Nel deposits on deposit conlracts and other insurance abdities . .. .. ..o e i FERTII] PR are e e S By
16.5 Dividends lo slockholders 'MJE ...................................................................................................

165 Otiar cath PIOVIOR (BDPRB) /. ruvsi s s erss oessd e at e e e T e x| T e e Al S AN P ST RN

17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sowrces (Line 16. § theough Line 16.4 minus Line 16.5plusine 16.6) ..............) ... b sl nant s

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18. Metchange in cash, cash equivalents and shorl-lerm investments (Line 11 plus Line 15.plus Line 17} .......... [ TRy R cord 22,504 |oiniiiinis (603,263))............. {1,004 571)
19. Cash, cash equivalenls and shor-term investments;

19.1 " Bopinning of Yool . ciniiin orriian s svas s b s sl e s e e ciiiiimanee B M6 AN Lieaaw 650,09 ... 6,550,999
19.2 Endofperiod ftine BplosLing 19.1) ... ... T 6,770,002 |......... DT < 5,546,428

£
£

pplemental disclesues of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

BEEEENRRES
2888888888
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
DESCRIPTION OF PLAN

Nature of Operations: The Cleveland Automobile Dealers’ Group Health Plan (the Plan) provides and
maintains a program of group insurance for the benefit of members of the Greater Cleveland Automobile
Dealers’ Association. The Plan, as amended and restated by the Board of Trustees was adopted effective
June 1, 1990. GCADA is the plan’s sponsor.

Premiums: Contributions to the Trust are made by members of the Association in accordance with rates
established for the insurance coverage provided.

Health Insurance Benefits: Group health insurance benefits are provided by direct payments of claims per
agreemenis with Medical Mutual of Ohio.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation: The accompanying statutory financial statements have been prepared in conformity
with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of Chio Department of Insurance.

Prescribed statutory accounting practices include state laws, regulations and general administrative rules, as
well as a varicty of publications of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC}.
Permitted statutory accounting practices encompass all accounting practices that are not prescribed; such
practices may differ from state to state, may differ from company to company within a statc and may
change in the future. Statutory accounting practices used by the Plan vary from accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America as follows:

Reinsurance: Reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses and unearned premiums are reported net of
reinsured amounts.

For the purpose of the annual and quarterly statements, the following policies have been treated as
reinsurance.

- Specific and aggregate stop loss
- Fully-insured, no-risk life insurance

Reported premium income is generally net of reinsurance — it has been reduced by the cost of ceded
reinsurance (the cost of stop loss premium and life insurance premium). Likewise, incurred claims and the
reserve for incurred but unpaid claims do not include the cost of ceded reinsurance. Premium is reported
gross of reinsurance on Exhibit of Premiums and Enrollment and Schedule T.

Vision premium and claims arc included with dental.

Enrcliment: Reported counts indicate number of contracts. In the first ninc months of 2016 the ratio of
members to contracts averaged .81 and ranged from 1.79 to 1.83. The mtio of members to contracts in
2015 averaged 1.85 and ranged from 1.84 to 1.86.

Nonadmitted Assets: Certain assets designated as "nonadmitted,” including furniture and fixtures,
automobiles and equipment, unrcalized gain and loss on investments and intangiblc assets related to costs
of insurance licenses, prepaid assets and deferred expenses, are excluded from the statements of admitted
asscts, liabilities and surplus statutory basis and arc charged directly to unassigned surplus.

Statements of Cash Flows - Statutery Basis: The Plan reports cash flows in accordance with NAIC
guidelines,

Valuation of Bonds and Mutual Funds: Bonds and mutual funds are valued in accordance with the laws of
the State of Ohio or the valuations prescribed by the Committee on Valuation of Securities of the NAIC.
Generally, bonds arc stated at amortized cost and stocks {mutual funds) are valued based on market
quotations,

Losses Payable: A liability for losses is provided based on: (1) case basis estimates for losses reported, (2)
estimates of unreported losses based on past experience, (3) information received relating to assumed
reinsurance, and (4) deduction of amounts for reinsurance placed with reinsurers.

Loss Adjustment Expenses Payable: A liability for loss adjustment expenses payable is provided by
estimating future expenses to be incurred in scttlement of the claims provided for in the liability for Josscs.

Recognition of Premium Revenues: Premiums are billed monthly. Revenue is recognized in the month
billed,

Bonds: Includes all bonds with maturity dates, when purchased, greater than onc year,
Short-term Investments: Includes all bonds with maturity dates, when purchased, of one year or less.

Cash Equivalents: Highly liquid, short-term investments with maturitics of three months or less from
acquisition datc arc considered cash equivalents. As of the statement date, there were no cash equivalents.
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automoblle Dealers Association Group Health Plan
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the statutory basis of accounting for insurance
companics requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent asscts and liabilitics at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting peried. Actual results could differ
from these estimates. Liability for incurred but unpaid claims is a significant cstimate that could change in
the near term.

NOTE 2 - Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Not Applicable

NOTE 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not Applicable

NOTE 4 - Discontinued Operations

Not Applicable

NOTE 5 - Investments

Not Applicable

NOTE 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships, and Limited Linbility Companies

Not Applicable

NOTE 7 - Investment Income

Not Applicable

NOTE 8 - Derivative Instruments

Not Applicable

NOTE 9 - Income Tnxes

Not Applicable — the Plan is exempt.

NOTE 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries nnd Affilintes
In the first nine months of 2016, management fees of $98,775 were paid to GCADA to

reimburse management’s time in administration and promotion of the Plan. Management fees
of 61,875 werc paid ta GCADA in the first nine months of 2015,

NOTE 11 - Debt

None

NOTE 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and
Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

Not Applicable

NOTE 13 - Capita) and Surplus, Sharcholders’ Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

Not Applicable
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14 - Contingencies

A. Contingeot Commitments - None
B. Assessments - None

C. Gain Contingencics - Nonc

D. All Other Contingencics - Nonc

NOTE 15 - Leases

Not Applicable

NOTE 16 - Information About Financinl Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and
Financial Instruments with Concentration of Credit Risk

Not Applicable

NOTE 17 - Snle, Transfer and Servicing of Financinl Assets nnd Extinguishments of Liabilities
Not Applicable

NOTE 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans nnd the

Uninsured Portion of Partinlly Insured Plans

Not Applicable

NOTE 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing Genernl Agents /Third Party Administrators

Not Applicable

NOTE 20 - September 11 Events

Not Applicable

NOTE 21 - Other Items

A. Extraordinary Items

The Plan received $200,501 in 2015 duc to a settlement with the DOL regarding past paytol)
contributions. Procceds from the settlement are reported on page 4, line 7 (aggregate write-ins
for other non-health revenues).

B. Troubled Debt Restructuring - None

C. Other Disclosures - None

D. All Other Contingencies - None

NOTE 22 - Events Subsequent
Effect of the ACA - Transitional Reinsurance Program Fees (TRF)

The TRF is a temporary program, in place 2014-2016, to provide funding to insurers that incur high claim costs for
enrollees in the individual market. Insurers and sclf-insured plans arc required to pay a per-capita fee determined by
HHS. The Plan collects pass-through revenue and pays the fees. The annual per-member fee amounts for 2014
through 2016 arc shown below. All employees and dependents covered under a medical plan, including COBRA but
excluding Medifil, arc included in the member counts.

2014 3 63 per member
2015 ¥ 44 per member
2016 $ 27 per member

The Plan also pays the PCORI fee in 2013-2019. The fee payable in 2015 equaled approximately $2 per member
{indexed going forward).
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In the first nine months of 2016 and 2015, revenue and expenses related to the ACA were:

1/1/16-9/30/16  1/1/15-9/30/15
ATRF Pass-Through revenue (reported on page 4, linc 6) $ 91,998 $ 146,792
ACA fecs, incl. ATRF & PCORI (reported on page 4, linc 14) 149,053 149,150

NOTE 23 - Reinsurance
A. Ceded Reinsurance

The following table shows the approximate amounts by which ceded reinsurance has reduced
the indicated financial statement accounts in the first nine months of 2016 and 2015:;

1/1/16 - 9/30/16 1/1/15 - 9/30/15
Premium Income

Cost of Stop Loss Insurance $ 802,743 $ 773869
Cost of Life Insurance 32874 33417
Total 835,617 807,286

Underwriting Deductions
Stop Loss Reimbursements $ 416,374 $ 871,677

B. Uncollectible Reinsurance - Not Applicable

C. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance - Note Applicable

NOTE 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Not Applicable

NOTE 25 - Change in Incurred Clnims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

Not Applicable

NOTE 26 - Intercompany Peoling Arrangements

Not Applicable

NOTE 27 - Structured Settlements

Not Applicable

NOTE 28 - Henlth Care Receivables

Not Applicable

NOTE 29 - Participating Policies

Not Applicable

NOTE 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

Not Applicable

NOTE 31 - Anticipated Snlvage and Subrogation

Not Applicable

10.3



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The dala entered in Ihese Lables is inclded in your elecironic submission 10 the NAIC, but the printed tables are:not part the PDF submission component.
To ncorporate these Lables into the PDF, enter the Notes 1o Financial Statements page and select the 1D tags that are disptayed above Lhe tables.
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automoblle Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The data enfered in these tables is included in your electronic submission 1o the NAIC, but the printed lables are not parl the PDF subméssion componen].
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 4 - DisumﬁmdQ"""‘"""
Operaions ~ TAG

Note 4(5) - Discontinuad
(S}Rneamtsreta!edlnnmlmedmemmmu

Balance sheet

Assels

a. Line§ csh 0 H W Wy B  uE R
b. Ling 28 Tols T T T
¢ lingd Totaluabam L T

d. Line 33 Tolal Capilal and Surplus Siiis :

e, Line 4 Tolal P

L b for actident & heath (current year less priot year) § """

9. & reserves ploryear) S i
{1. e e i nwn‘egg'mned e i g ................
. tesiized capifalgains flosses) %
. Lined2 Net income  Fhalee



STATEMENT AS OF SEPFTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Asscciation Group Health Plan

The dala entered in these lables is inchuded in
To incorporate these lables into the PDF , enter Lhe Notes to Financial Statements page and Select the ID 1ags that are displayed above the

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 5- lnvesimenis
Note 5A - Morigage Loans,

including Mezzanine Real Eslate Loans

TAG Ex: [NSTHOTESAY _1:Nots 5AT]

{3) Taxes, assessments and any amounts advanced and not induded in e morigage loan otal

your eleclronic submission {o the NAIC, MIlhemedlaNesamMpadtheFDFmbumw

Residential

Fam

Insured

A Other

Tolal

{4) Age Analysis of Mortgage Loans:
a. Current Year
1. Recorded Inm!menl (Al

b :!O-SBDaystlDue
¢} 50-89 Days Pas Due
d} 50-179 Days Pasi Due
e} 180+ Days PastDue. .. ..... ...

2, Accruing Interest 90-179 Days Past Bue
[b Rgmdad!nmlmmm

3, Interest 180+ Days Past Bue
Wemdedmmgnf.. :
b} Interest Accrsed ... .. .

4. Interest Reduced
la Recorded Investmenl. . .

b} Mumber of Loans
¢) Percent Reduced

b. Prior Year

d) O0-17 Days Past Dve
o) 180¢ Days Past Dve. .

2 Au:mng Inferest 99-179 Days Past Due
Investment. .. .........
M Intesest Accrued
kN Amung Inferest 180+ Days Pasi Due
Invesiment. ... ...
b Inlerest Accrued
4. Inleres! Reduced
la ) Recorded Lnvesiment

b; Noumber of Loans ..
Pescent Reduced

5) Investment in Impaired Loans With or Without A¥owance
“fanmilI.nsm:

a. Current Year
1. With Allowance for Credit Losses. ..
2. No Aliowance for Credil Losses . ...

b. Prior Year
1. With Allowance for Credit Losses
2. No Aowance for Credd Losses

{6) Investment in Impaired Loans - A
Invesiment, Interes! Income R

Recorded
, Recorded

Invesiment on Nonaccrual Status and Amount of (nlerest
Incoma Recognized Using a Cash-Basis Method of Accounting;

a. Ciirml Year I
wverage Recorded Investment
2, Interest Income Recognized . .

ecogn
3. Recorded Investments on Nonaoorual Status.. ... ;

4. Amount of Interest Income Recognized Usmg aCash

Basis Method of Accounting

b. Prior Year
1. Average Recorded Invesiment
2, Intesest Income

3. Recorded lnvesiments on Nonaccrual Staless

4., Amount of Interes Income Recognized Using a Cash-

Basis Method of Accounting

{7) Allowance for Credil Losses:

a. Balance at beginning of period
h Adtﬁlmdwgedlnoperahms

wiite-downs charged against the alowances
d Rmaesulmmmtsprw:s!ydwgednﬂ

a. Batance al end of

{8} Morlgage Loans Desecognized as a Result of Foreclosure :
2. Aggtegalemniulmtgag;bamdemmmaed

b. Realesiate colateral
c. Other collateral

d. Receivables recognized from a gavernment guaranies of the fovecosed mortgage foan
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automoblle Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The data entered in Ihese lables is included in

elecironic submission (o fe NAIC, but tha printed Lables are nol part the PDF submission

To incorporate these Lables into the PDF, e‘r?l':rlheNoIsInFmrmIStalememspageandseledleDlagslhalaredsﬂayedabmlhelabls

ND]ESTOFINANCMLSTATEMEN'I'S Nots 5 - Ivestmenis
Note 58.- Debt Resirucring ~ TAGID: [NOSZNOTESBY _1:Mots 581]

B. Debt Reslruclring

2} The realized losses related fo these loans
TuhlmnhadudmelsheﬂmﬂueﬁlbdeMmmngmNswlmlmhmbeen
modified in roubled debt restruclurings

NDTES TO AINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 5 - Investmants
Note 5C - Reverse Mocigages  TAGHKD: [NOSENOTESRY _ZNote 5CT)

“Thelo!alrew@dimeslmenlmmlmduedm , 85 of year-end

{3} At December 3, the asset value of he group of reverse mortgages were reduced by the actuarial resesve of
(4} As 2 result of the re-estimate of the cash flows, (he company recorded an unreafized loss of

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note § - lnvestmenls
tlole 502 - Loan-Backed Securiles  TAG ID: NDSZNOTESR1 _3:Nole 502)

{2

OTT recognized 1t Quarter
a. Intenttosel.... ...
b. Inahityorlackofmtentloretamlhemeslmenlh!heseumylua

2 period of lime sufficient to recover the amorized cost
c. Tolal tstQuarler. ..................

om Ind Quarter

d. Intent o sell,.

e. lnabﬁlyulackoimtenllmeianllnnmlmnlmlreseumtﬂua
a period of time sufficeent to recover the amoriized cost

(. Tolal 2nd Quarler .

OTT recognized 3rd Quarler

E Intent io self,,
mahﬁlyulaeknlmlenllnrelunlhemmﬂwntnlheseamylnra
a period of lime su ltulewverlheatmmzedws

i. Total 3rd Quarter e e T R

OTT1 recognized 4th Quarler
L Ilntent loseulaa‘. o ey e :
nabiity or lack of intent lo retain tha invesiment n t Jor 3
aperiod of Imwﬁmmﬂlnmﬂmumiﬂedmslmw
| Tolaldth Quarter .. ..........

NONE

m. Annual Agregate Tolal ...

NOTES TO FIANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 5 - lnvestments
Note 503 - Loan-Backed Securifls  TAG ID: HOSZNOTESDY _{:ote 503)

@

1 2 3 4
Book/Adjusied Carying
Value Amorlized Cost Recognized
Before Current Period Present Value of Olhef-ﬂian-Tenfualy
om Impairmen!

cusip Projected Cash Flows

Amorlized Cost After
Other-Than-T:
Impairmen

Fair Value al
Time of OTTI

Date of Finandal
Statement Whese Reporled

NONE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 5 - Investments
Nole 5D4 - Loan-Backed Securities  TAGID: [NOSZNOTESDA _1:Nole 504)

(4}Almpauedsea.nlm llarvaiuenslessmanmslumwlmdmsl) for which an olher-than-lemporary impairment has

not been recognized in earnings 8 a realizad loss (including securities

with a recognized other-thar-temporary impairment for non-interes! related daclines when 2 non-recognizad intacaet ralatar impairmen! remains):
a. The & amount of unreaized losses; NONE
1. Less than 12 Months S
2. 12 Months or $
b. The e related fair value of securities wilh unveatized losses:
1. Less than 12 Months Scunsli
2. 12 Months or Longer ...




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The dala entered in these tables is included in your electronic submission to the NAIC, bul the printed lables are nol parl 1he PDF submission component.
Toincorporate these tables intn the PDF, enter the Noles lo Financial Slatements page and sefect the 10 tags that are displayed sbove the tables.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note § - Invesimants
Note 5E3 - Repurchzsa Agresments and/or Securiies Lending Transactions TAGID: [MSINOTESES _1:Note SE3]
{GJColaletalR?ceued Colateral
a. Aggregate Amoun Received
Eair Value
$
$
H
L]
e
§oiiion
B
§ s
b W e e
T
Tt
LR
g ..............
gt e e
TntalColaleralReeewed | R,
3. Dollar Repurchase Agreement
a) Open Sotosana
b g{:| Btaly.sess ; .......
c) o :
d} 61 to 90 Days §..:
) Greater Than % Days S ——
1} Sub-Total  Je i
g} Securifies Recatved §ian
i} Tolal Cotateral Received L SR S
b. The fair value of thal colateral and of the portion of thal cofateral thal it has sokd or repledged - J
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 5 - tnvestments
Nols 5E5 - Repurchase Agreaments and/or Securities Lending Transai ™ mEm T
{5) Cotiateral Reinvesimenl
a. Aagregate Amoun! Cofiateral Reivested
1 : :
deidbays R
e} Bifo mm } Sl
N2\ s e S
;181 o¥s0ays s e S
Wio2Veas ~ Rhemeneeiinny Vaadninasl
od¥eyrs . SLEisnnnns Y
Greates Thand¥eas S § il
pSubTotwd e § ol
|} Securitles Recepeed & S
m) Tolal Co¥aleral Reinvested YAl e $

........ b it
....... y .
...... § aasnansrsRrEERvian
diiGoa AR § i
g) B103850as e g
lilo!\’eamays ..................
i) 2to 3 Years § i
j) Greater Than J Years | P T b
k) Sub-Tolal S o
1) Secuities Received PP . % o
) Tolal Coliateral Reinvested R R R

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nots 5 - Investments
Note SET - Repurchase Agresments andfor Securitias Lending Transaclions TAG ID: [NOSINOTESE? _1:Nola 5E7]

{7} Coltateral for secusities lending transactions that extend beyond one year from the reporting date
Descriplion of Colateral Amount

NONE




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automabile Dealers Association Group Health Plan
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nols 5- nvestmanis

Nots SH1 - Restricted Aseets {Including Pladged) TAG ID: [NISENOTESHE _1:Notes SHY|
(1) Restricted Assels {Including Pledaed)
i 2 k| 4 5 6
Percenl
Tolal Gross Percentage Admitt
Tolal Gross Restricled Increase/ Tolal Ciument Gross Restricted
Restricied from from Prior Decrease Year Admitted Restrcled o {o Tolal
Restricted Asset Category Current Year Year ¥ mirws 2 Restricted Total Assals Admitted Assels

a. Subject fo contraciual obSgation for which Eabiity is nol shown
b. Colateral held under security lending agreements

d. Subject loseverse repurchase agreements .
. Subjecl o doltar repurchase agreements.
I. Subjec! lo dollar reverse repurchase agreements. .. ... .. ;

h. Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale - excluding FHLB capil.. ......
i. FHLB capilal slock. .,

j.  Ondeposit with states. .

k. On deposil with othes reguiatory bodies .
. Pledged as colateral to FHLB (incuding assets backing funding agreements)
. Pledged as cotateral not capiured in other categories
n. Other restricted assels

0. Total Resiricted Assets




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The data entered in these Lables is included in your electronic submission to the NAIG, bul the peinted tables are nol parl the PDF submission component.
To incorporate {hese tables into the PDF, enter the Notes to Financial Slalements page and select The ID ags that ere disptayed above the tables.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Noie 5 - Investments
Noles 5H2 - Detafl of Assels Pledged as Coliateral Nol Capiured in Other Categories TAG I (NOSENOTERT _1:Notes 5H2)

{2) Delal of Assets Piedged as Collateral Nol Caplured in Other Categories {Contracts that Share Simitar Charactesistics, Such as Reinsurance and Derivatives, Are Reported in the Aggragate)

1 2 k] 4 5 6

Perceniage Percentage
Total Gress Total Gross Increase/ Total Current Gross Admilled Restricted
Restricted ffom ~ Restricled from Decrease) Year Admitled Restricted o fo Tolal
Descriplion of Assels Currenl Year Prior Year {Col 1-Col 2} Restricted Tolal Assets Admilled Assals

NONE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nole 5§ - Investments
Note 5H3 - Dedal of Other Restricted Assels TAG D [ROSHOTERS _{:Notes 5H1|

(3} Detail of Other Restricted Assels (Conleacts thal Share Simitar Characteristics, Such as Reinswiance and Derivalives, Are Reported in he Aggregate)

i 2 K] 4 5 ]
Percentage Percentage
Total Gross Total Gross Increase/ Tolal Current Gross Admitted Restricted
. Resbicted from ~ Restricted from égleumel Year Admitled Restricted 1o lo Total
Descriplion of Assels Curren! Year Prior Year {Col 1-Col 2} Restricted Tola) Assels Admitied Assets

NONE
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NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS: Nots § - Investments
Note 511 - Working Capital Finance Investments TAG [0: [NOST-NOTES_1:Note 511)

(1) Aggregale Working Capital Finance Investments (WCF1) Book/Adjusted Carrying Value by NAIC Designatioa:

Non-ademitled Net Admitted
Gross Assels CY Assels CY Assets CY
a} WCFI ot 8 $ ... p o 3 i nnde R bk
WCFIDmegwhoﬂ - i § e
c WCF Designation 3 Y seiimiE
d) WCFI Designation 4 [ S
I CH besatin 3
ond 00 A OE RN N B e S
g} Tolal i §
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 5- Invaslu
Note 512 - Working Capilal Finance Investmens
{2} Aggregate Maturity Disiribution on the Underdying Waorking Capital Finance Programs
Book/Adiysted
Carrying Value
a} Up o 180 Days S i
b! 181 lo 365 Days § chnmaE T :
§ b e
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Hote 5 - Investments
Nota ) - Oitsaiting and Netfing of Assets and Liahiities TAG ID: [NOST-HOTES) _1:Nola 5J)
et Amount
Presented on
Gross Amount Financial
Description Recogoized Amount Offsel Slatemenis
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nole 5 - investments
Note 5§ - Structured Notes ~ TAG HD): [NOSTHOTERK _1:Note 5K
Mot
Refernted
custe Book/Adjusted Security
Identification Actual Cost Fair Value Carrying Value (YESIND)

NONE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: NOTE 8- Income Taxes
Note 8A - Componants of Net Deferred Tax Assal

A. The components of the nel daferred tax assel/ {liabdty} al the end of the repoding pesiod are as follows:

TAG I0: NGLHOTEBA _1:iots 64)

End of Reporting Pesiod

End of Prior Year

{2

(3
(Col1+2)
Total

(8} 6)

U]

{Col1-4)
Ovdinary

b Slahory Vaaton Alance Adisines ...

a) Gross Deferred Tax Assels ...................| ..
Gms Deferred Jax Assels

ld‘ Dal’erred Tax Assefs Nonadmifted ... ... .
S!;b!olﬁl Nel Admited Deferred Tax Assel
c ................
1) Deferced ax Liabiies ... ... |
0) Net Admitted Deferred Tax Assel | (Net
Deferred Tax Liabilty) (te-4) ...............]...

2.
Admission Caiculation Components SSAP No. 101
{a) Federal Income Taxes Paid in Prior Years
Recoverable Loss

Through Loss Carrybacks . ........|...
{b) Adjusted Gross Deterred Tax Assels Expecled
1o be Realized (Excluding he Amounl of
Defermed Tax Assels lrum 2{a) above) After
Application of the Threshold Limitafion.
‘Tha Lesser of 2{b} 1 and 2(b)2 Below} ........|...
ed Gross Deferred Tax Assels
ed fo be Heaized Folowing ihe
usted Gmss Defemad Tax Assets
per Limtation Theeshold ., ......
{c) Adg:sled Gross Defered Tax Assels
the Amoun! of Deferred Tax
s from Z(a) and Zth} abova) Offsel by
Gross Delerred Tax Liabdties .. ..........
(d) Delemed Tax Assels Mﬂt!ed as the resull
of apptication of SSAP No. 101,
Tolal {2(a) +2(b) +2{e}} ................ 1

Curent Year | P

fior Year

B
{a) Ralio Percentage Used to Determing Recovery

Period and Threshold Limitation Amount . ...

{b) Amount of Adjusted Capita) and Surplus used
to Determine Recovery Perind and Tlmtnld
Limitation in 2{b)2 Above ....... 2l

XXX

XXX |

XXX

End of Reporting Period

End of Prior Year

{

(@

3

Ordinary

()

Capital

(&)

{Col 24)
Capilal

. Impaci of Tax-Planning Strategies

' (a) Determination of adusted gross deferred
lax mg?: net adml!ed defermed lax
assels charatler as a percentage.
» Sdimled Gm?sag]‘:‘sedm m Note 8A1{c} ..
elmnlage il
character a!lrinutable :3'13? impact ytax

planning sira :
3. NetMMledAxﬁusiedGmssDTAsammlfrm

4 ﬁg&%’f"'ﬁﬁmm
ol net
DTAs bylaxduracleradmuedbemg;s?oﬂhe
impact of fax planning slralegies .. ............

{b) Does the Company's lax-planning strategies include the use of retnsurance?

o9

Yes [ Mo ]
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: NOTE - Income Taxes
Nota 8C - Major Components of Current Income Teaxes Incurred — TAG ID: [NORZNOTEG _1:Nole )

C. Curent income taxes incurred consis! of the foowing major componants:

dFederalmwmelaxmneI-pllalgams e R i e e o T
egg;:fﬂmufm!allnssmny-fmwads .......... e s

) Fedaral and foreign income taxesincuted ... i e

2. Deferred Tax Assels:
(o) Ordinary

Dsmmingniunpaudlnsses ....................................................................................................
Uneamed Premium MBSV i< ai 7otk i b ra s s Fvys b w w0 Carbir S0 D6 Do CUh 6 65 54ha o L8 [ 4w Ge s € Waiet s € d w4 o e Y
JPoﬁcyMldumm... G B e R e 0 o T i £ e i | R e B e i | i -
4} Investments ..., e i L S i
5} Defemred acquisition SIS ... ... ..ot b d e
6 dadends Beenal s L e b T e e A n o T 01 [ L e y e b | e A b | I

cany-
13) Other [rd.umgllmd%nﬂntalm
89) Sublolal

{b} Statutory vakization abowance adjustment
{c) Nonadmilted
{d} Admitted ordinary deferred Iax assets (236 R A e
{e) Capilal:

1Y IRVESUMBINS ., oot s bt (e Mo A A A 0 o e R e TR : " —— g el arkng g i

190) SUbMotal 1 i i e A i eah B e e " i
{f) Staitory valuation aBowance SRISINENL ... .o )
QY NORAMIIED ... ... o oo e o S
{h) Admitted capita deferred tax assets (2699 2-20) ... ..., ) Y PR IS
(i) Admitted deferred taxassels (420} ..., SR e elasicnainknsmamlansss

3. Deferred Tax Liabdties:

{a) Ordinary

1) INESUNCOLS ..oty rn i i v e 50 i iy e : P e AT et B ani | Tera it e b e

L e IR e S T R S et e s e eI

J) Deferred and uncoblected premium ... ... e it Al e R i e e e A e S e i e | e . ik Al e

4] Policyholder reserves v,z rix it b ubh it s s v e s e e BT e B L B T C T S5 PR AN IR o

5 Omu(mdtdmnﬂrs%o(lotaluﬁmqlaxﬁabﬁm) ......................................... ] P U .
180) Sultill v o cineusnas A e e L ] RTINS S MR

{b) Capiat
Realestale ... .. .. AP N fandan R N e g

1
:
{99) Subtolal

Omutmmuﬂmﬁﬁofmtalnpdallaxﬁabiﬂu} ........................................... PRt o el e 22 R
(c) Defemed tax Gabilties {3299+ 3698} ... .. .. iR bR R L B s

4. Net deferred lax assels/Eabilies{% - 3¢) ... AR s PP e A P L A AR Ll e F R R S

Nog2



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The dala enlered in these tables is inciuded in your electronic submission (o the NAIC, but the printed tables ara not part the PDF subméssion component.
To incorporate these fables into the POF, enter the Notes to Financial Statements page and select the ID tags that are displayed above the lables.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nota 11 - Debt
Note 118 - FHLB {Fedea Home Loan Bank} Agresments  TAG ID: [N1ENDEBT _t:Nole 11]

B. FHLB {Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements
(2) FHLB Capilal Stock

a. Aggregale Totdls
1. Current Year

Membership Stock - Class A
a Men'he:shpsmdsmd&-(}hssﬂ
d) Excess Stock
e} Aogregate Tolal (athtcd)
1) Actiral or estimated Borrowing Capacily as Determined by the Insuter

2. Prior Year-end

a} Membership Slock - Class A
b Men'bef&sr&smmassﬂ
C MM']'
d Excess Stock
@} Angregate Tolal {athteid)
f) Actua! or eslimated Borrowing Capacily as Belermined by the Insures

113'2‘ Rshnuh:lbeeqtﬂllaofgfealeﬂlnnﬁﬂrl {d;

118{2)a2{l) should be equal to or greater than 11B(4
b. Membership Stock {Class A and B} Eﬁgi:leandNoiEigblelnrRet‘mmml .
Current
Year Toial
ip i
1. Class A
2, ClassB

118 ZlMCmeuI Year Tolal (Column 1) should
118{2)b2 Current Year Tolal (Colsmn 1} should
(3} Collateral Pledged lo FHLB

8. Amount Pledged as of Reporling Date

1. Current Year Tola! Pledged
2. Prior Year-end Tolal Collatera! Pledged

118{3)a2 {Columns 1, 2and 3) should be equal to o less than 1183

b. Maximum Amount Pledged During Reporling Period.

1. Cuwrreni Year Tolal Maximum Collaterat Pledged
2, Prioi-Year-end Total Maximum Colateral Pledged

{4} Borrowing from FHLB
8, Amount as of the Reporling Dale

{. Cument Year
a) Debt

b) Funding Agreements
(4 Dlhef“!l
d) Aggregate Tolal (atbic)

2. Prior Year-end
lal Debt

Funding Agreements
d} Agyregate Tolal (athtc)
b. Maximum Amount dring Reporting Period (Current Year)

% FundngAgreemenIs
4. hggregate'l'o!al (Lines 1+2¢3)
11B{4}b4 shocld be equal {o or greater than 11B{4)al{d)
¢. FHLB - Prepayment Obigations
Domhauompanyhave pregayment obligations under the following amangements (YES/NO)?
2 FuntﬁngAgteemmls

W11

ﬁﬂﬂai Columns 1, 2and J smjdbeequallnntlassihanlm’s' Im:.gaﬁgmpmm
, 2and 3 respectively

Eﬁgﬁletornedempm\ 5
stlhsloLess 1o Less Than
Jyears
2
Fair Valug Carmying Yalue

AN LAY AP A

A A A P LAY



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 12 - Retiremenl Plans,
Note 1241 - Change n bensfit obigations

STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automoblle Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The dala entered in Ihese lablesis includedin

electronic submission to the NAIC, bt the printed tables are nol part the PDF submission component.

your
Toincorporale these lables into he PDF, enter the Notes to Financial Statements page and select lhe 1D fags that are displayed above the lables.

Deferred Compensaiion,
TAGD: NRLNRETBEPL _{:Hols 1241]
{1} Change in benefil obfigation

a. Pension Benefils

1. Bensfi obligation al beginning of year
2. Service cosl

3. Interes! cost

4, Contribution by pian participants

5 Actuarial

y B:ﬂu;gé c;;,_rlé]nlcyex)dlame rate changes

8. Plan amelﬂmnls
8. Business combinalions, divestilures, curlaiments, seltlements and spacial lermination benefils
10. Benefil obigation at end of year

b. Postretirement Benefils
1. Benefil obigation at beginning of year

g. Business combmations, divestitures, curlaitments, settlements and special lerminalion benefils
10. Beneﬁlob&galmatendolmr

¢. Special or Contractual Benefils Per SSAP No. 11
1. Benefil obligation al beginning of year

2, Service cost

3. Interes! cost

4. Contribution by plan panlicipanls

S Acluanalgam{

7 B mwex’changem!edm

8. Plan amendments
9. Business combinations, divestiiures, curtaiments, setllements and special termination bengfits
10. Benefit obfigation at endol year

Postemgloyment Benefits and Compansaied Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

Current Year Prior Yeat Current Year Prior Year
$... 5. S R ey § e
L it L $ .8
SR $.. . % R |
$.... L3 . % §

A S s i
$Ei L R SR SiiiiianyEs
§oim .. R A et LS s
§oie [ R VR s T
S.. $ .8 ]

L i $ R R $

Currenl Year Priot Year Currenl Year Prior Year
...... } R P
............ bl SEsRs RanIE

Underfunded

Current Year Prigr Year Current Year Prior Year

.............. i $iis
..... S $.......

..... $. $.:

.............. $ini ik

........... S §.

: SiEnE ik

........................ Sl S
PR T . I T L R e !
PR L S, LR L Qi S
S T $..... R TR

NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS: Note 12 - Retirsment Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Banefits and Compensatad Absences and Other Postretirament Bansfit Plans

Note 12A2 - Change in pian assels

TAG ID: [Ni21NRETBENPL "2Nols 1242
{2) Change in plan assels

Special o Contracival

. Benefils ;

wrent Year Priof Year
a. Fairvalue of plan assets at beginning of year TR Qi
b. Adlnlretunmplanassels l .;; ...... g ......
c. Foreign cumrency exchange rale changes S e e A
d. Repmmgenlitymln‘nutlon ; ; g ......
e. Planparidpants' contribetions s i
I Bene!i!spald kg Focis - . L | Jachicaraks
ﬂ. Business comiinations, divestitures and seltlements TR R { PR | R § Sl e el S
. Fatrvaheolplanassetsalendufyear 5. S o $.... . L T L 0

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 12- Refmlmlle Deferred Compensation, Postemplayment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postratirament Banefit Plans

Note 12A3- Finded status  TAG ID; [N2ENRETBENPL _3:Nole 2A3]
(3) Funded status : - )
oY :
" Curpent Year Prioy Year Current Year Prios Year
a. Assats {nonadmitled)
1. Prepaid benefil costs $... SerciaiaiEt, Sili ey S
2, Overfunded plan assels e { RS AR L Do S
3, Total assels (nonadmitizd) AT Sedonii  Hn $ii
Underfunded:
b. Liabties recognized
1. Actrued benel cosis | PO  F $ii L S o
2. Liabity for pension benefils | TP L 8 Soiid | R
3, Tola! iabililies recognized | iy $. L R e
¢. Unrecognized isbilties $ $.... L SR S
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Mote 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Benafits and Absences and Other Postretirement Banefit Plans
HNota 1244 - Componsnls of nel periodic benefit cost TAGID: [N _Note me .
{4) Components ol net periodic benefd cost
Special o Conlractizal
Pension Benefils Postretiement Benefils Benefits Per SSAP No 14
Current Year Prioe Year Curren] Year Brir Year Curreq) Vear Priot Year
. Service cos! S $....... § P——— S s ... § oo
b. Intersst cosl S I Ry  Fi TRy
c. Expecled retun on pian assets ey M o S [P i S 5.
d. Transition asset or obBgation | NP $ountt Simann L P i S
e. Gaing and losses e Seiiiny L S $ri $isis SRl
i. Prior service cos! oF redil I oo S ... S
0. Gain or loss recognized due lo a settiement or curlafment Sy Shiii i us $ T Sides | SR
h. Tolal nel periodic benefi cost $onadnin §i Seniii | Sy e S o St
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nole 12 - Retirement Pians, Defetred Componsation, Mmﬁmmw Absences and Other Posiretirement Banafit Pans
Nota 12A5- MhWM(m]Wamdwmm TAG D: NTZI-NRETBENPL _5:Note 12A5]
(5} Amounls in unassigned funds (Surplus) recognized as componants of net periodic benefl cost
llems not yet recognized enl of net pesiodic cost -prioryear S S TR s A I
b NelKanson sl or e ecoged o e o § i §o
©. Nel prior service cost or credit arising during the period Mo $ b Sin.
dl. Ne! prior service cost or cradit e $ S $....
e. Net gain and loss arising during the period | R e S SR S
f. Nel gain and loss 1 . S L AR - e D
0. ltems nol ye! recognized a5 a component of net periodic cost - current year T T L JEnEE R

N121
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Hote 12 - Retirament Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Banefils and Compensated Absences and Other Postretiremant Banefit
Note 1245 - mmwmtm)mmuwmhwmwmammmmmm TAGD:IHMWHA_!MIZAEI

{6) Amounls in unassigned funds {surplus) expected to be recognized in the next fiscal year as components of net periodic benahit cost

a. Net fransftion asset or obfigation | ER L I =z $
b. Nel prior senvice cost or credit SN § S §.... .
¢. Net recogrized gains and losses $alichsn L P Siiisin $..
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 12 - Refirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Banefits and Compensated Absances and Other Postretirement Banefit Plans
Note 1247 - muhuwudmds{mn)mmmmmmmummdmmmw TAG I0: MIZHRETBENPLA _2Nats 12A7]

{7} Amounts in unassigned funds (surplus) that have nol yet been recognized 2s components of nel periodic benafit cos!

a. Net iransilion assel or obdigation $ THETT T, 1 e L T
b. Wel prior service cost or credit [ S . L T
¢. Net recognized gains and losses $ S U et S §ote

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTES: Note 12 - Retiremant Pians, Defened it Benefit Plans
Nole 12A8- delledmagemapﬁuumedhmmnelpeﬁudhba

{8) Weighted-average assumplions used to determing net periodic bet

Weighted-average discount rale
b Expeciedlong—lermra!eolrelmonplmasets
c . Rate of compensation “sﬂ“ - -
ed-averagemmtm o determine projecied
e Raleolmrnpensahonmease S s
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretiremenl Benefit Plans

P R

Nole 12A11 - A one-parcentage-point change in mmmmmmmmmmm TAG I: M2 NRETBENPLA_4:Nole 12A11)
(11)Msmuedhea!lhcaremsllrendmmhaveasagnﬁmnleﬂedmlrummlsmpndedfmlhehedmmphns
A ooe-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effecls: 1Percentage Poml 1 Percentage Poinl
a. Effectonfotal of service and interest cost components $ R
b, Effect on postretirement benefit obhgation §. e H
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nole 12 - Retiremant Plans, Bensfits and Absences and Other Postretirament Banefil Plans
Note 12A12 - The following estimated future payments, which mwwmm memmmmw TAG ID: NIZNRETBEHPLA 5:Nole 12A17)
{12) The following estimated futore payments, which reflect expected fulure service, as appropriate, are expecied lo be paid in the years indicated;
; Yearis) ‘ Amount
Ih. il e
L) IR L Jori:
(1} FR L SR
[,. _______ i
[

N1z2
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The data entered in these tables is included in your eleckronic submission 1o the NAKC, but the prinied tables are not parl the PDF submission component.
Toincorporate these tables intn the PDF, enter the Notes fo Financial Statements page and select the 1D tags that are displayed above Lhe iables.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 13 - Capital and Surphus, Wmﬂhum&% NONE

Nole 13{10) - The portion of unassignad funds {surplus) represenied or reduced by comulztive unrealized
13. Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

{10} . The portion of unassignad funds (surpius} represented or reduced by cumulalive unreaiized gains end losses is

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Hota 13 - Capital and Surplus, Dividend

TAG B NISNOTEISH _1:Noe 13{10)]

Restrictions and
Note 13{11) - The Company izsued the following surplus debentures or simllar obigaions TAGID: MXHOTERIN _1:Nols 13(11)]

(11). The Company issued the following surplus debentures or similar obligations:

Interest Total
Par Val Canrying PWM{G m Inteses!
ar Value nteres
Dale (Face Amount | Value Paid Principal AndiOr | Daleof
Descriplion of Assels, Holder of Nole and Other Issued | InteresiRale | of Hotes) olNole | Curren! Year Paid Principal | Matwily
NOTESWHNMCMLSTATEMEM:MH-C@MMSWW.DMRMMM&HW
Nole 13(12) - The Impact of any restatement due ko prior quasheorpanizations TAGE:M 1312 _t:Nola 13{12))
(12). The impact of any restatement due 1o prios quasi-seorgantzations is as olows:
Year Changa in Gross Paidin
(Starling with Cusrent Year} Change in Year Surplus uﬁgwmmswm

NONE

N13



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The data entered in these tables is inckuded in yoor electronic submission 1o the NAIC, MﬂxepnrﬂedmaremtpauhePDFﬂ:bmssmmtmw
To ncovporate these tables inlo the PDF, enler the Notes I Financial Statements page and select the 1D tags thal are displayed above he

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 14 - Lisbilities, M\Wﬂﬂlmh
Nota 14A1 - Contingent Commitmants TAG ID: [N:NOTE14A1 _1:Nole 14Af)

E
(1)To!aJSSAPNo!|? Investments in Subsidiary, Controled, and Affifated Entties, A Replacement of S$AF No. 55 ana SSAP No. 43, Joint Venlures, Partnesships
and Limited

Liabiity Company conlingent liabifties: L 0
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 14 - Liabiities m&mﬁmmu
Note 14A2 - Contingent Commitmants TAG ID; [M14:NOTEA2 _1:Nole 14A2)
{2)
1 2 k| 4 5
Maximom patential
Lisbiity ; amount of flt:ure
recoguition of payme
guarantee. {mdiscounted)
(Inciude amount the guaranior
al could be reque
inception. f no lo make mtgetillhe
quaran
b unable ip
Nature and circumstances of guaran o v Cornt s ofpamentof o
re guaranieg ex0e| s wrren! status of paymenl or umarm
and key attibutes, incloding dale and albmm“der Uttimate financial statement impact if action specifically nsknfmamﬂee Abopmwde
duration of agreement SSAP No. 5R.) under (he uarantee is required noted
NONE

NOTESTDFINANCIAI.STATBJENTS. Nole 14 - Lisbifties,
443 - Contingenl Commiments TAG 1B; [N14.NUTE14A3 M!]

(3} a. Agoregate Maximum Polential of Future Payments of AY Guarantees {undiscounted) the guarantor could be required 1o make under guarantees. {Should equal
total of Columa 4 from 14A2) ' bl § s TS

b. CmmlLiahﬁlyﬂwogmedeIS
1. Noncontingent Liabé $ Sttt

2. Cot:mgemuabihes R T
¢. Utlimate Financial Statement Impact if action under the
§ e
$ -
L P
§ el S
L PR i

1. Investments in SCA

2. Joinl Venture

5. Other

6. Tola! (Showd equal (3)a.) $ lEsEEE

3. Dividends lo Stockholders fribution
¢ s {capitat con }

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nota 14 - Liabiities, Conlingencies and Assessments
Nole 1482 - Assessmants TAG ID; [NT4:HOTE14AT _ZNole 14B24)

B. Assessmenls
{2} a. Assets recognized from paid and accrued peemium tax offsels and poficy surcharges prior year-end TR R

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 14 - Lizbities, Contingancies and Assessments
Note 14B2 - Assessments TAG ID: [N14:NOTE1482 Ulnle 14828)

Descriplion Amount

NONE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nota 14 - Lizbiities, Conlingencies and Assessments
Nots 14820 - Assessmens TAG ID: [N14NOTED_t:Nole 14B2D)

B. Assessmenls
(2) d. Assets recognized from paid and accrued premium fax offsets and policy surcharges cuent year-end . SRRy

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nole 14 - Lisbitles,
Note 148D - Claims Retated Extra Confraciual Obligation T

D. Claims Related Exira Contractual Obbgations and Bad Faith Losse:

The company paid the foliewing amounts in the reporting pesiod to
1. Claims related ECO and bad faith losses paid doring the i Wi imng

2. Number of claims where amounts were paid to setlle clai

from Eawstits during the reporling
A} 0:25 Claims s
B} 26-50 Claims
C} 51100 Claims
D)} 101-500 Claims
E} More then 500 Claims

. Indli:?levmlher claim count information is disclosed per claim or per claiman!.
6) Per Claimant

N14
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The dala entered in these tabes is included in your electromic submission lo the NAIC, Mﬂnpmtedlﬁ%aremtpatﬁhePDFmbtmmpmen
Toincorporate these lables into the PDF, enlerlheNoleslonm!SlatmentswgeandseledllnIDlegslhammisphyedabml

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nole 15 - Laases
Note 15A - Lessee Oporating Laase  TAG I [NIGNLEASES _1:Note 15A]

2
@ a, At January 1, of sad year, the minimum agoregate rental commitments are s follows:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 15- Leases
Note 1584 - Operating Leasas  TAB Hk NISMLEASES _2:Nols 1581]

¢. Future minimum lease payment receivables under nonca

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nols 15- | sases
Note 1582 - Leveraged Loasas  TAG ID; [HISNLEASES _3:Nola 1587)
& b. TheCmmanf;wmm Ieas&smhlesloempmenlusedwnaﬂymﬂlehampu!almm The componen! of ne! income from
leveraged leases al December 31, of said year, were as shown below;
Curent Year Prior Year
1. tncome from leveraged leases before incoms lax including investment tax credit L F Jede  SatinaESasihn
2. Less current income tax e S
3. Netincome from leveraged laases R e o
¢. The components of the investment in leveraged leases al Decembes 31, of said year, were as shown below:
1. Lease conlracls receivable (nel of and interest fi L YR R G
2. Esfimated residual vatue of mepﬁ! p i o e P Py
3. Unearned and deflesred income $ochimi gty SoRE
4, |vestmen in leveraged laases $ o S
§. Defemed income taxes refated o leveraged feases $iiiii i ey
. Net investment in leveraged leases L ot R L Sosdlyi
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT: Nota 16 - Information About Financia! Instruments With Off-Balance-Sheal Risk And Financial Instruments With Concentrations of Credil Risk
Nola 1841 - Summery of the face amoun! of the Company's finencial instruments with off balance sheal risk TAG I0: NISNFIOFFBALC _1:Nota {6)
ll}'l'helab!ebﬂowanmhesmelamamuﬂnfﬂwmmuﬂﬁmmhlmmmdmoﬂmsheelmkl ' L
a, Swaps $ivt miara $ § i $oi e nn e
gm g ...... : g g ............ : ................
d. Tola) $eicnie ey St S
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The dala enterad in these Labdes is included in your electronic submission to the NAIC, but the printed lables are not par the PDF submission component.
To incorporale these lables inlo the PDF, enter Lhe Notes to Financia) Statements page and select The ID 1ags that are displayed above: the tables.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nole 17 - Sala, Transfer and Senvicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Efbilties

Nole 17C2-Wash Sales  TAG Ik (N1ZHSALEASSTE _1:Nota 17]

{2) The delais by NAIC designation 3 or below, or unrated of secuilies sold during the reporting period and reacquired within 30 days of the sale date are:

NAIC
Descrint Desipnation

Humber of
Transact

Book Value of
Securities Sold

Cos! of Securities
Repurchased

Gain {Loss)

N17




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The dala entered in these tables & induded in your electronic submission 1o the NAIC, Mﬂapmledlab%aremtpaﬂlhePDFsubtmmwm
To incorporale these tables into the PDF, enter the Notes 1o Financial Statements page and sedect the 1D tags that are displayed above the

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nole 18- Gain or Loss to (ha Reparting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsurad Portion of Partially insured Plans
Nols 18A-ASOPlans  TAGID; [NILNGLUMNSPL _{:Note 18A)

A. ASO Plans:
Uninsured Portion
The gain from imhumAdmuslralmSe:mOdﬂASO} uninsured pians and the uninsured ASO of Partially
portion of partially insured plans was as follows duting said Uninsured Plans Insured Plans Total ASO

a. Nt reimbursement for administrative expenses {induding
adminisirative fees) in excess of actual expenses
b. Total net other income o¢ expenses {including interes! paid
1o or received from plans)
c Nel nulmlfrunopemlms
tiaim payment volume

el o2 4 R ad

NOTES TOFIANCIAL STATEMENTS: ot 8 Ganor ot i Repoing Eily o Lnnurod Pians and e Unisrsd Porion
Note 188 - ASC Plans  TAG I: [NIENGLUNNSPL _ZHotn 168)

B. ASC Plans
Uninsured Portion

The gain from operalions from Adménistrative Services Contraci (ASC) uninsured plans and the uninswred ASC ol Pariially

portion gy cured pans was  fobows during i year: Unisured Plens hsredPlns  TollASC
5. Gross reimbursement for medical cost incurred L PR T e L PR i e
b. Gross administrative fees accrued | AR Te L) L R Y L R
. Other income or expenses (indloding interest paid lo-or received from plans) S L PR R ;
d, Gross expenses incurred {claims and adminsirative) S L T S
&. Tolal nsl gain or loss from operations A e N : i

N1B



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The dala enlered in these tables Is included in your electronic submission o the NAIC, but the printed tables are not part the POF submission tomponent.
Toincorporale these tables into the PDF , enter the Notes to Financia) Statements page and select the 1D lags thal are displayed above the lables.

NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS: Note 18 - Direct Premium Writien/ Produced by Managing Gevieral Agents{ Third Party Administrators
tola 18- Direct Promium Written/Produced by Managing Ganeral Agents/ Third Party Administrators TAG1: NILHDPAMGAGTS_1:Note 0]
Tolal Direct
Typeol Premiums
FEIN | Exclosive Authori Whillen/
Name and Address of Managing Generat Agent or Third Parly Administrator Number | Contraci Types of Business Writlen Grani Prodoced By

NONE

N19



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Associalion Group Health Plan

The data enlesed in these Lables is included in your electronic submission (o the NAIC, blnﬂleptmledlahlamemlpaﬂlhePDthmmmnmm
Taincorporate these labies info he PDF, enter the Notes to Financial Slalements page and select (ke 1D tags thal are displayed above the

NOTES TOFWANCIAL STATEMENTS: ol 2. Pk Ve Mossirunent
Holo 20A1 - Fair Ve Measirenenis st Reporfirg Dot TAG: PERAOTERAL_1:Note 20A1]

(1) Fair Vialue Measurements 2! Reporting Dale
Description fos each class of asset or [abifity {Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3) Tolal

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 20 - Fair Value

Meaasurements
Nols 20A2 - Fair Value Measuroments [n {Level 3) of the Fair Value Hierarchy  TAG ID: [20NOTE2IAZ_1:Note 20A2]
{?) Fair Value Measurements in {level 3) of the Fazr Valve Hierarchy

Batance al Tolal gains and | Tola! gains and Batance at
Beginingof | Translersin | Transfers oul |{losses) included |{losses} included End of
Destription Period Level 3 oflevel3 | inNetincome |  inSurplus Purchases Issuances Sales Settiements Period

NONE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Mote 20 - Fair Valua Measurements
Note 20C - Practicabla to Estimale Felr Value  TAG IxpRANOTENG _1:Nota 20C)

C. Practicable fo Estimate Fair Value

. Angregate Admitted Nol Practicable
Type of Financial nstrument FarVae | Assels | flewlt) | flewid) | (el |iConryigVoke)

ONE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nole 20 - Fair Value Maasurements
Note 200 - Nok Practicable to Estimate Fair Value ~ TAGEXNRNOTEND _{:Nole 200]

D, Nol Practicable to Estimate Fair Value

: Camying Effective Maturity
Type or Class of Financial Instrument Value Intesest Rate Date Explanation

NONE




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automoblle Dealers Association Group Health Plan

‘Tha dala entered in these lables is included in

submission {o the NAIC, but the pri nledldsl&saremlpaﬂlhePDFsubummmnl

elecironic
Te incorporate these tables into the PDF, mriheﬂmmﬁmmls{am{spageammdlhemlagsmalarecisphyedahm

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 21 - Other llsms
and Non-lransferable

Nots 21E1 - Stale Transferable and Tax Credis TAG ID: PIHOTEZEY _1:Nole 21E1)

{1) Carrying Vlue of Translerable and Non-transferable State Tax Credits Gross of any Retated Tax Liabifities and Total Unused Transferable and Non-lransferable State Tax Credits by Slate and in Tolal

Description of State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits Stale

Camying Value Lwssed Amount

NONE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 21 - Other Hems
Nola 21E4 - Other Jtems TAG I0: [N21NOTE2IF2A _1:Nola 21E4]

{4) Stale Tax Credits Admitted and Nonadmilled

a. Transferatle
b. Nos-ransferable

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 21 - Other Hems
Nota 21F - Subprime-Morigage-Relafed Risk Exposure ~ TAG ID: NZENOTE2IF2A _2-Nole 21F2)

Foir blakorn

{2) Direct exposwre through invesiments in subprime morige == =~~~

a, Martgages in the process of foreclosure
b. Mortgages i

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 21 - Other ltems
Note 21F - Subpime-Morigage-Related Risk Exposure~ TAGID: !

{3} Direct exposure through other investments
a Rwdant:allrm
md"'”“"‘“
d S!ruc‘ltredm
yimvestment in SCAs *
l " Ciher assels
g.Tektd &

mes!mentsnsu conirolled of affiiated entities with i gage refated risk Please
. Wlha nature and exteat of the SCA's exposuam&alnn m to Fmrt.nl Slatmmlsmm p!!ge)
fa company has investments in subprime moetgages, enter the percentage these comprise of the companies invested assel

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTE: Nole 21 - Other Hams
Note 21F - Subprime-Morigage-Related Risk Exposre  TAG I0: PRINOTEZIFD _t:Nole 21F4)

(4}0Mmmehmmimm§mmmmmﬁge&:mmFm&mmmmmm

Valse of
Land

Ireeos Paid in

NONE T

Losses Incurred in
Ihe Cument Year

Case Reserves at End
of Current Period

IBNR Reserves at End
of Current Period

NO‘IESTDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS Nolez
Note 2162 - Retained Assels [II!H!UTEHG 'l.Nde!IGl]

@

In Forcea

As of End of Current Year

As ol End of Priov Year

Number Balance

Number Balance

ATEMENTS: Nots 21 - Other ises
TABIG: DRENOTEHG _2hote 216:

A, Number/balance of relained assel accounts al Ihe beginning of the year
b. Numberamounl of retained assel accounts issued/ theyer
c. 1nvasuna1twmgscreﬁledlomtanedtawomlsdm year

dl. Fees and olher charges assessad in retained assel accounts

the
e wawt of rel&w;eeﬁ asse! accounts transferved lo state mmeygar

f. ‘amount of w:rml accounts elosed fwithdrawn during the year
9. Numbsr/balance of retained asset accounts al the end of the year g=atbic-de-f

N21




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The data entered in this table is included in your electronic submission Lo the NAIC, blnmepmledtableswpaﬂthePDthmﬂmmmpmen
Ta incorporate this fable into the POF, erﬂerlheaneslaFmanualSialemenlspageandselewhelDIaglha!isﬁsplayedahwe

Norssmﬂumcmsmmmmzz- Subsequent
Note 22- Evends Subsequont.  TAG ID; NZZNEVENTSSUB_1:Nole 22)

CorentVear  PriorYear

A. Did the reporling enlity write accidi
i5 subject 1o Section 5010 of the e

B. ACA fea assessment payable for ¥
C. ACA fee assessment paid
D. Premium written subject io ACA 90

E. Tolal Adsted Capilal before surpl. —vpeevcnne v el
F. Tola) Adfusted Capital afler surplus adjustment § raiEnT
G. Authorized Control Level $ sinnrin sy
H. WatddreputnglheACAassssrm!asnlmemﬂnflhe

riod have triggered an REC action level {YES/NO)? Yes [} No )
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The dala entered in these lables is included in

electronic submission to the NAIC, but the printed tables ate nol part the PDF subméssion component .

your
Toincorporzle these tables into the POF, enlertheNolesluanualSlalmnenlspmmdseledHmIDlagsmalaretisplayedabmlhelahles

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 24 -
Note 24D - Madical loss ratio rebates required pursusnt to the Public Haalth Senvice Act

D. Medical loss ralio rebates required pursuant to Lhe Public Health Service Act

Reted Contracts & Confracts Subject lo Radelermination

TA ID: M2AHOTEND _{:Nole 24D]

1 2 3 4 g
Small Group Large Gi Ca?lw'
foup egories
Indévidual Employer with Retates Tolal
Prior Reporling Year
1) los5 ralio rebleS INCUME 5. e cvmiiivinadist | s aiias optn i ct w8 bl i bl S D 3 et 2 | e B i i | e 3
2] Medical loss ratiorebates pal i i o F o b e L e an il i it mrva L St vt s st Bl 5 s
3} Mesdical locs rBtio bales UNPAN ==L oo an | vmuch veari b o o | ns m Vot b £ b v B e b 8k 0 5 g o 0 o e B e
4] Plus reinsurance assumed amounls .............. XXX XXX XXX XXX gt
5] Less relnsurance cededamounts ... . .......... XXX XXX XXX XXX |
6} Rebates unpaid net of reinsurance ............... XXX XXX XXX XXX
Curvent Reporting Year-lo-Date
1) Medical loss ratio rebales incumed ;oo vo i [iienemnssis s st s ramiranil et o les termanon it st
8} Medicalloss ratiorebales pald (i icainr il caiacsaens e raii R w e SRR R ] (SR
9] Medical loss raiorebales Umpal ", . i i s s mea s s sos | i o o in s e n e ko] bl i s e & i | me b i e Trea s
0} Plus reinsurance assumed amounls XXX XXX XXX L4 3 SR FLERENE e
11} Lessseinsurance cededamounts .............. XXX XXX XXX XXX
12} Rebales unpaid net of reinsuiance .......... XXX XXX XXX XXX

NOTES T0 FINANGIAL STATEMENTS: Nole 24 - Retrosp
Notes 24E(1) and 24E(2} - Risk-Shesing Provisions of lhe

1} Did the reporting entity wrile accident 2nd hea
K nsk-shamgprmgs}h?ﬁesmo)?

{2} Impact of Risk-Sharing Provisions of the Affon
a. Permanent ACA Risk Adjustment Program

Assets
1. Premium adjusiments receivable due 1o ACA Risk Adjustment

Lizbfties
2, Risk adjusimenl user fees payabia for ACA Risk Adjusiment
3. Preméum adjusiments payable due to ACA Risk Adpstment

Operations (Revenue & Expense)

4. Reporled as revenue in premiun for acciden! and health contracts (writlen/collected) due to ACA Risk Adjustment

§. Reported in expenses as ACA risk adjustmenl user fees {incurmed/paid)
b. Transifional ACA Remsurance Program
Assels

1. Amounts recoverable for claims paid due to ACA Reinsurance
2. Amounts recaverabla for claims unpaid due to ACA Reinsueance (Conira

3. Amaunts receivable refating to uninsured plans for contribulions for ACA Reinsurance

Lishilitias

g LiabiiuesformiriunmpayahiedueloACARumm - nol reporied as ceded pramiom

Ceded reinsurance 10 ACA Relnsurance

premiums payable due

6. Liabailies for amounts heid under uninsured plans contributions for ACA Reinsurance

Operalions
i
9. ACA Reinsurance contributions - not reported 2s ceded
¢. Temporary ACA Risk Comidors Program

Assals
1. Accrued relraspecive premium due 1o ACA Risk Corridors

Revenue & Expense)
reinsurance premiums due to ACA Reinsurance

premium

Liabities
2. Reserve for rate cradits or poficy experience rating refunds due to ACA Risk Corridors

Operations (Revenue & Expense)
3, Effect of ACA Risk Comidors on net presiim income (paidireceived)
4. Effecl of ACA Risk Cotridors on change in reserves for ale credits

nN241

recoveries {income sialemeni} due io ACA Reinsurance paymens or expecled payments

NONE =

A AN A

4 4N
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan
electronic submission I the NAIC, mtlheprmled!abl&iareMpaﬂmePﬂFsubtmmm

The data entered in these tables i inckoded in yoor
To incorporate these tables into the PDF, euﬂe:lheﬂotalomelSlalwlspageaMseledthelDlagsmalarecisplayedahwe

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nole 28 - Health Care Recolvables

Note 28A - Pharmaceufical Rebate Recelvables  TAG ID: RANOTE2A _{:Nols 284]
A. Pharmaceulica! Rebale Receivables
Estimaled Pharmacy Rebates Actua Rebates Actual Rebates Actual Rebrates
Rebates as Repored on %u Received Within Received Within Received hore Than
Quarter Finzncial Stalements Otherwise Confirmed 90 Days of Biling 91 to 180 Days of Biing 180 Days Afler Bifing
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Nole 28 - Health Cara Racsivahias
Note 268 - Risk Shering Racelvables ~ TAGID: N28HOTEX8 _{:Nots 268)
B. Risk Sharing Receivables
;skmsm"g m Risk Sharing | Actual Risk Sharing Shamgmmmm Is Shm&wm%k I Shamgmwﬁmnm
Calendar Evalualion Period | Estimatedinthe | Estimated in the Risk Sharing Receivable Not | Amounts Received | Receved First | Received Second Recer y
Year Year Ending Prior Year Curren! Year Receivable Bited Yol Blled in Year Bfed Year Subsequent | Year Subsequent A Other

NONE

N28




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

The data entered in these tables is included in your electronic sibmission lo the NAIC, but the printed tables are not part he PDF subméssion
Toincorporale these fables into the POF, enlerlheNotaloFrarmlSlalemnlspamaMseledIheIDlagsmalamdsplayedabmlhelablu

ROTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Note 30 - Premiom Reserves

Nots 30 - Premium Doficloncy Reserves  TABID: : {Nots ]
1, Liabiity carried for premium deficiency feserves $
2. Dale of the most recent evakualion of this abiity
3. Was antiipated investment income utized in he calctdalion? Yes () Mo | )

NONE



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan
GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL

1.1 Oid the reporling enlity experience any material transaciions reqering the fing of Disdosure of Material Transactions with the State of Domicile, as required by the

Model Act? Yes { ) No {X)
1.2 Ifyes, has the report been filed with the domiciiary slate? Yes [ JNoi)
2.1 Has any change been mada dising Lhe year of this stalement in the charler, by-taws, arlicles of incorporation, or deed of selliement of the reporiing Yes { } No {0

enfity? &
2.2 Ifyes, date of change:
3.1 Isthe reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiated persons, one or more of which

is an insurer? Yes { ) No (X)

I yes, compiete Schedule Y, Parls 1.and 1A,
3.2 Have there been any substantial changes in the onganizational chart since the prios quarler end? Yes { ) No (X}
3.3 Ithe response lo 3.2is yes, provide a brief description of these changes.
4.1 Has lhe reporiing entity been a party 1o @ merger or consolidation during the period covered by this stalement? Yes { ) No (X}
4.2 ifthe to4.1is yes, provide the name of enlity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domiclle {use two letter slate abbreniation) for any entity thal has ceased

loensm‘:sunoﬂhemummﬁdalm

1 2 3
Mame of Enlity NAIC Company Code State of Dosicile

§.  Ifihe repording entity is subject to 2 management agn ing third-parly administrator (s) , managing general agent{s) , altomey-in-fact, or simitar agresment,

MRMMm%ymmIWrengmelmofﬂmmmmmkmm Yes [ | No {X) NIA { ]
6.1  Staleas ofwhat dale the latest fnancial examination of the reparting entity was made or is being made. 1213412012
6.2  State the as of dale that 1he lales! financial examination repor became avadable from either the state of domicile of ihe reporling enlity.

This dae should be The date of the examéned balance shea! and not the date the report was compleled or released, 12112012
6.  Slateas of what date the [alest financial examination repor became avalable lo other slates or the pubic from either Lhe slate of domicile or ihe reporting entity.

This is Ihe release date or completion date of the examnalion repor and nol the date of the examination (batanca sheat date). 0712812013
6.4  Bywhat depariment or depariments?

Ohio Depariment of Insurance

6.5 Have all financial stalement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in 3 subsequent financial stalement fled

with Depariments? Yes (X)No (Y NIA ()
6.6 Have aof the recommendations within the lales! financial examinalion repor bean complied with? Yes (X) No ( ) NiA ()
il Hasthsrepoﬂmenhlylﬂawcamﬁu!eso!mm licenses or registrations {including corporate regisiration, if applicable) suspanded or revoked by any

govemmental enlily during the reporting period? Yes { )} No (¥)
1.2 liyes, give full isformation
8.1 Isthe company a subsidiary of a bank holding company ragulated by the Federal Reserve Board? Yes | | No {X)
8.2 Hresponse in 8. 1is yes, please identfy the name of the bank holding company.
B.3 Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, theills of secunities frms? Yes | ) Mo {X)
8.4 IlresponseinB s yes, please provide below the names and location (city and slate of the main office) of any affiiates reguiated by a federal tory services agency

fli.e. ﬂleFederaleBuaﬂl lheOfﬁceollheCutrptrolernflheCmm 0CC), the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation {FDIC andmlzeSeuuiliesExdwne

Cmmon(SEC)]andldenhlylhea te's primary federal regutal foceh { n?h

| 2 3 4 5 ]
Affiiate Name Location (City, State) FRB occ foic SEC

5.1 live controller,

R e o oot o et e et ofcer e pnioller, o prsas peloming Yes (X} No { )

a) Honesl and ethical conducl, lmmmmlwmmmummmmdnmnmmmmmmmmm
h Full, fair, accurate, Ui mmmmmmmmremmdmbeﬂedwmmmr
d Thepmrﬁrlg:mlmpoﬂngnimmé?n“ o g identified in the code; and
an appropriale person of persons int
¢} Accountabifty for adherence fo the code.

9.11 Ifthe response o 9.1is No, pleasa axplain;

9.2

Has the code of athics for senior managers been amended? Yes { | No (X}

8.21 Iftheresponse to9.2is Yes, provide informafion related lo amendmens) .

8.3

Have any provisions of the code of ethics beenwalved for any of the specified officers? Yes { ) Mo (X}

8.1 Ifthe response lo9.31s Yes, provide the nalure of any waiver (s) .

1



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

10.1
10.2

11

.2

FINANCIAL
Does tha reporting enlity report any amounls due from paren), subsidiaries or affkiates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes [ | No [¥)
If yes, indicate the amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: § Lhmstiheine
INVESTMENT

Were any of the stocks, bonds, or other assels of the reporling entity loaned , placed under option agreameant, or olherwise made available for use by another person?
(Exdmemmtﬁmderseanbﬁlem’magmemems ) Yes | ]} No {X)

Ifyes, give full and complate information relating thereto:

12, Amount of real estate and morigages held in other invested assels in Schedule BA: e ;
13, Amount of real estate and morigages held in shorl-term investments: $ .
14.1 Does the reporting entity have any investments in parent, subsidiaries and afffiates? Yes | ) o (X)
14.2 liyes, please complele the foklowing: ' )
Prios Year-End Book/ Current Quarter Book/
Adjusled Carrying Value Adjusted Carrying Value
S 2
§ i b P e
§ aiiathe § Ginnaia
$ . S i
H § oninnheRE
Other $
ua Tolal lrrvesimen in Pareni, Subsidiaries and Afffiates (Stblo(aaneH 21 loLine 14, ﬁ) $ - I T
14.28 Tota) rvestment in Parent included i Line 14,2110 Lioe 14. 26 above.. .._................... P § e T
15.1 Has the reporting entity entered into any hedging transactions reporied on Schedule DB? Yes { } No (X}
15.2 Iiyes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made avaiiable to the domicikary state? Yes {J Mo}
I na, attach a description with this statement.
16.  For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the folowing as of current statement date;
16.1 Tota! fair value of reinvested colateral assets reporled on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2 §
16.2 Total book adusted/carrying value of reinvested coflateral assets reporled oa Schedule DL, Parts { and 2 § o
16.3 Total payable for securities lending reported on the kability page ST
1. Excloding items in Schedule E - Parl 3 - SpeualDepos:ts real estale, mlgagebammﬂmeslmﬂsheldplwmlynttmewtmmtﬂfsom vaults or
safety deposil boxes, were 2f) stocks, bonds and other securities, owned thraughoul the cuent year held pursuznt (0 a custodial agreement with a qualified bank
nrlruslmuwrynamdammlh!‘:ednni II1- General Examination Consideralions, F. mtsotm\gnl&mcalfuwlm CuslntﬁaluSafekeepmgAgreemen
of the NAIC Financial Conoition Examéners Handbook? Yes {X) No [ }
17.1 For 2t agreements thal comgiy with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Cusiodian(s) Cuslodian Address
17.2 For all agreemens that do not eomply wilh the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name, location snd a complete explanation:
1 2 3
Name(s) Lacation{s) Complete Expianation(s)
17.3 Have there been any changes, inclding name changes, in (he custodian(s) identified in 17. 1 during the cument quarier? Yes [ ) No [}
7.4 IFyes, give full and complete information retating thereto:
1 2 3 4
0id Custodian New Custodian Date of Changa Reason
17,5 Idently a investment advisars, broker/dealers of individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access o the investment acoounls, handle securities and have authority o make
investments on behalf of the reporting entity;
2 3
Centralﬂeg‘suaﬁon
Deposilory Nama(s) Address
18. 1 Have 2/l he fling requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been foliowed? Yes (X) No |}
18.2f no, sl exceplions:




STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan
GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

21

2.2

23

24

Opesating Percentages:

1.1 ABHloss percent

1.2 A%H cost containmeni percent

1.3 ARH expense percent excluding cost containment expenses

Do you act as a custodan for heatth savings accounls?

Ifyes, please provide {he amount of cusiodial funds held as of ihe reporing dale.

Do you act as an adminéstrator for health savings accounls?

If yes, please provida the balance of {he funds administered as of the reporting date.

. B5.9%
........ %
S 14%

Yes | ) No (%)
Yes [ ] No {¥)

12



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobiie Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Page 13
Schedule S - Ceded Reinsurance

NONE

Page 13



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Aulomobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Current Year to Date - Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only Year to Date
2 3 4 ] 6 1 8 9
Federal m -
Accidend and Hmms Premioms Property/ Column 2
Active Health Medicare Medicaid Program and Other Casually Thiough Beposit-Type
Slates, Elc. Status Premiums Title Xvil Title XiX Premiums | Considerations | Premiums Column 7
f. ABBAMA . ... YIRS IR I I o) e e ] it e [
PR T e L e SEAR LN s s s e e e e e e R e n [ B i e e |t ey sy e L e e
30 MZORR i iasa s b e s YA W I R RN e Bt ] i e e S S ) et St P et [ e
4y AKARSES - e e S i e s e T W IRNERET) SR St S e PRI AN ORI S [ [N I ———
50 Calfoenk sl i ik HOA | N s e i G e e L e e e e B it e e e | den g v g | §
6. Coeado................ I v O R ] e Py e [ St IR SR (Rt et el e e
To Comneelicut. . omi s tiisiina s are s eanain SCT N etk vt s e e e i e s G e S i i e i i
B Delawate ot et i e i T DE | N sl a Tt el il
9. DistactolColumbia............................... DCN......|.....o....

50099, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 58 from overflow page ... ] PSRRI R el Byt i IRy
58999, ('Ll'ggl m1mmmmmmy i

ACU\IESB!USCCII&S(CN
UcensedlzmanceCamemDomhdRRG
Regslared deomﬂedﬂﬂ
E) e Fepriog il st sproved ot Suphus Les i e
or g o wiite in the slale
N‘Nmeoflheabwa Not aBowed lo write business in the slate

() Insert the number of °L" responses except for Canada and Ciher Alien.

14
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STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Page 16
Schedule Y, Part 1A
NONE

Schedule Y, Part 1A, Explanation
NONE

Page 16



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The folawing supplemental reporls are required 1o be fied as part of your statement fiing. However, in the event that your company does not fransact the type of business for which the special report must be
filed, your response of NO to the specific intesrogatory will be accepled in Eieu of fiing 2 "NGNE™ report and a bar code will be grinted below. If the supplement is requirad of your company but is not being fiied
for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATIONS and provide an expianation lolowing the intesrogatory questions.

RESPONSE
1. Wi the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be Fled with the state of domicie and the NAIC with this statemen(? NO
EXPLANATIONS:
NIA
BAR CODE:
Document identifier 365:

0

17



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Page SI01
Schedule A, Verification
NONE

Schedule B, Verification
NONE

Schedule BA, Verification
NONE

Schedule D, Verification
NONE

Page S102
Schedule D, Part 1B
NONE

Page SI103
Schedule DA, Part 1
NONE

Schedule DA, Verification
NONE

Page Sl104
Schedule DB, Part A, Verification
NONE

Schedule DB, Part B, Verification
NONE

Page S105
Schedule DB, Pt. C, Section 1, Replicated (Synthetic Assets) Open
NONE

Page SI06
Sch OB, Pt C, Sn 2, Replication (Syn Assets) Transactions Open
NONE

Page SI07
Schedule DB, Verification
NONE

Page S108
Schedule E, Verification (Cash Equivalents)
NONE

Page E01
Sch. A, Pt. 2, Real Estate Acquired
NONE

Sch. A, Pt. 3, Real Estate Disposed
NONE

Page E02
Schedule B, Part 2, Mortgage Loans Acquired
NONE

Schedule B, Part 3, Morlgage Loans Disposed
NONE

Pages 5101, 5102, 5103, 5104, 5105, S106, SI107, 5108, E01,£02



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Page E03
Sch. BA, Pt. 2, Other Long-Term Invested Assets Acquired
NONE

Sch. BA, Pt. 3, Other Long-Term Invested Assets Disposed
NONE

Page E04
Schedule D, Part 3, Long-Term Bonds and Stocks Acquired
NONE

Page E05
Schedule D, Part 4, Long-Term Bonds and Stocks Disposed Of
NONE

Page E06
Schedule DB, Part A, Section 1
NONE

Description of Hedged Risk (s)
NONE

Financial or Economic Impact of the Hedge
NONE

Page EO07
Schedule DB, Part B, Section 1
NONE

Schedule DB, Part B, Section 1, Broker Name
NONE

Schedule DB, Part B, Descriplion of Hedged Risk (s)
NONE

Schedule DB, Part B, Financial or Economic Impact of the Hedge
NONE

Page E08
Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1
NONE

Page E09
Schedule DB, Parl D, Section 2, By Reporting Entity
NONE

Schedule DB, Parl D, Section 2, To Reporting Entity
NONE

Page E10
Schedule DL, Part 1
NONE

Page E11
Schedule DL, Part 2
NONE

Pages E03,E04,E05,E06,E07,E08,E09,E10,E11



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

Month End Depository Balances

i 2 3 4 5 Book Balance gl End of Each
— Aot ol Month Deving Cument Quarter
Depository o 0!
Inferest Interest Accrued b 7 L]
Rale of Received During | 81 Current
Name Location and Supplemental Informalion Code Interes! Current Quarter | StatementDate |  Firsl Month Second Month |  Thind Month
Depositories
PHC Bank - checking 2,065,7%2 ..... 2,303,240
PNC Bank - money market ............ Pennsyvanil .......coiiiiiiiiiiin e e VEBE o e B MOER BT RS I
First Meit Bank .. ... 106523 ... 1,105,350
Filth Third Bank ................... 1,000.683 ... 1,008,77
Hunfington National Bank .......... 1,000,213 ..... 1,010,285
Kw ..................... . Ohio 1,001,668 . 1,004,732
0189999 - TOTAL - Open Depositories 6,533,003 . ... 6,770,902
0300909 - TOTAL CashonDeposit .. ... : TR R 18 et 6,206,747 . .. 6,583,080 ... 6,770,902 .
0500000 TOTALS 5ociit v vo s e i g b s R A e 580 o 6,206,707 ..... 6,513,003 6,770,002

E12



STATEMENT AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Page E13
Schedule E, Part 2, Cash Equivalents
NONE

Page E13
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

MEDICARE PART D COVERAGE SUPPLEMENT

(Net of Reinsurance)
NAIC Group Code: 0001 NAIC Company Code: 00001
Individual Coverage Group Coverage 5
1 2 3 4
Total
Insured Uninswred Insured Uninsured Cash
1. Premiums Collecled ... i g XXX G
2. EamedPremisms .................. Hh XXX XXX
. ClamsPaid.......... R XXX im
4, Clamsincwred ................... b XXX XXX
5. Reinsurance Coverage and Low Income (
chursPandNelaneum:emen!sApp e bt
6. Aggregale Policy Reserves - Change .. XXX XXX
7. ExpensesPad .................... . XXX —
8. Expenses Incurmed .. ... R E XXX XXX
BllrﬂemnlmgGamothss ¢ am e £ B ARt A e i 8 e e o apmmrn e ily  vasebd I XXX XXX
0. CashFlowResul ... ... ... | xxx. | Xxx [ xxx XXX |
{a) Uninsured Receivable! Payable with CMS at End of Crarter: e ) duefromCMSor $................. due 1o CMS

365





